
 
 

Lawn Care Bid Q&A 
 
 

1. Q. What was the amount of the last award? 
A. $210,000 for a three year period. 
 

2. Q. Is there a "to scale" map, or some info on the mowing area in square footage?  
A. We don’t have any information responsive to this question. 
 

3. Q. How did you hear about my company and determine my eligibility as a prospective 
bidder? 
A. We did an internet search of lawn care companies in the area and added those 
companies to our list.   Eligibility was not a consideration for being added to the list, 
vendors must determine whether or not they meet the criteria for submitting a bid.  

 
4.    Q. Will it be 120 days until the first payment will be made on the contract? 

 A.  Payment is generally made within 30 calendar days after receipt of a payment 
request.   
 

  5.  Q.  Will NYSID be responding to this bid? 
A.  NYSID was already given the opportunity to bid and declined. 
 

6. Q.  Will billing go to Albany? 
A.  No, all billing will go directly to the State Fair in Syracuse.  
 
 


